RFP #26-11 SERVICE TRUCK WITH CRANE
Addendum #1 plus PDF attachment
Posted: December 30, 2025

1. May we ask please if you accept FORD for this bid? We will accept bids on brands that meet or exceed the minimum specifications.

2. What cab to axle is needed for the 5500 chassis?  Cab to axle is in the PDF attached, bed specifications 84 inches.

3. When does the completed vehicle need to be delivered to the county? Delivery would need to be for 6 months or less.

4. Can I get the exact type of Air N Arc Compressor needed for the crane body? There are several models to choose from. 
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SEE BELOW:
Air N Arc® 300 Hydraulic ALL-IN-ONE Power System
	Drive System:
	Open Center Hydraulic

	Hydraulic Requirements:
	19 GPM @ 2800 PSI Multifunction, 14.5 GPM @ 2500 PSI Single Function

	Compressor Type:
	Encapsulated Rotary Screw

	CFM Rating:
	40 CFM

	Max Pressure:
	175 PSI Max

	Generator Wattage:
	7 kW Peak / 6.8 kW Continuous, AC Power, 60 Hz, Single Phase, 120V and 240V Outlets

	Welder Amperage:
	High Frequency DC Welding, 270A at 100% Duty Cycle, CC: 40-300A, CV: 15-30V

	Battery Charger/Booster:
	300A, 12V/24V Boost; 50A,12V Charge



5. There are no drawer packs listed.  Are the compartments to be empty and you fill as you want?  
MM225 VELOCITY PACKAGE STANDARD FEATURES
* 60” tall first & second compartments on CS or CS/RS
* Master Mechanic™ Series 5-drawer units in first & second RS compartments
* Bolt bin in RS horizontal compartment
* Welder’s supply drawer and two fully adjustable shelves in CS first 
compartment
* O/A bracket in CS second compartment
* 20” workbench bumper w/ integrated receiver tube & D-ring safety hooks
* LED strip lighting in compartments
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+ Manufacturer: Arc-N-Air
« CFM: 40 CFM minimum





